
From: Young, Robert 
Sent: 16 February 2015 12:14 
To: Turner, Steve 
Subject: RE: Proposed Modifications to the Submission Torbay Local Plan - paper copies for 
Examination Inspector 

Hi Steve 
Received and forwarded. They should be with Mr Holland by now. 
Bob 

From: Turner, Steve 
Sent: 10 February 2015 10:01 
To: Young, Robert 
Subject: Proposed Modifications to the Submission Torbay Local Plan - paper copies for Examination 
Inspector 
Importance: High 

Bob, 

As discussed, I can confirm that today I have posted (First Class) a full paper copy numbered set of 
Proposed Modifications documents to your home address in Plymouth, for you to forward to the 
Examination Inspector, Keith Holland. 

The unique document numbers are as follows: 

TCMOD/1  Notice of publication of town planning documents 

TCMOD/2  Schedule of Proposed Main Modifications to Local Plan 

TCMOD/2A Schedule of Proposed Main Modifications to Local Plan – Annexe 1: Policies Maps 
Changes 
TCMOD/2B Schedule of Proposed Main Modifications to Local Plan – Annexe 2: Housing 
Tables 

TCMOD/3  Schedule of Proposed Additional (Minor) Modifications to Local 
Plan 
TCMOD/3A Schedule of Proposed Additional (Minor) Modifications to Local Plan – Annexe 1: 
Policies Maps Changes 

TCMOD/4  Schedule of Proposed Changes to the Sustainability Appraisal 
Report 

TCMOD/5  Summary of Sustainability Appraisal of Proposed Additional sites to be included as 
Proposed Main Modifications 

TCMOD/6  Detailed Sustainability Appraisal of Proposed Additional sites to be included as 
Proposed Main Modifications 

TCMOD/7  Schedule of Proposed Changes to the Habitats Regulations 
Assessment 



TCMOD/8  Habitats Regulations Assessment Site Appraisal Report of Proposed Additional sites 
to be included as Proposed Main 

Modifications 

These documents, as numbered, will be added to the Examination Library webpage as soon as 
possible. Please get in touch if you have any queries. 

Steve. 

Steve Turner 
Team Leader - Strategic Planning 

Strategic Planning Team 
Spatial Planning 
Place and Resources 
Torbay Council 
Electric House (2nd Floor) 
Castle Circus 
Torquay TQ1 3DR 

Tel: 01803 208812 
Email: steve.turner@torbay.gov.uk 
www.torbay.gov.uk/strategicplanning 

This email and any attachments are intended solely for the use of the intended recipient(s) and may 
contain confidential information and/or may be legally privileged. If you have received this email in 
error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this email. 

www.torbay.gov.uk/strategicplanning

